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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the members of Vignesh Apparels Private Limited 

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Vignesh 
Apparels Private Limited(the "Company"}, which comprise the Balance Sheet 
as at 31st March, 2025, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other 
Comprehensive Income},Statement of Changes in Equityand the Statement of 
cashflowsfor the year ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a 
summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory 
information. (Hereinafter referred to as "Ind AS financial statements"). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the 
explanations given to us, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements for the year 
ended 31st March, 202 5give the information required by the Act in the manner 
so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting 
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the company as at 
31st March, 2025, it's losses, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year 
ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the 
Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). O1:Lr 
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's 
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of 
our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of 
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together • 
with the independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the 
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rulesthereunder, 
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these 
requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence 
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion on the standalone financial statements 

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report 
Thereon 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The 
other information comprises the information included in the board report, but does 
not include the standalone Ind AS financial statements and our auditor's repor.t 
thereon. The board report is expected to be made available to us after the date of 
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this auditor's report. 

Our opinion on the standalone Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other 
information and we will not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements, our 
responsibility is to read the other information identified above when it becomes 
available and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially 
inconsistent with the standalone Ind AS financial statements or our knowledge 
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

Responsibility of Management for Ind AS Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in 
Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 20 13 ("the Act")with respect to the 
preparation of these standalonefinancia l statements that give a true and fa.ir 
view of the financia l position,financial performanceincluding other 
comprehensive income / loss, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company 
in accordancewith accounting principles generally accepted in India, including 
the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)specified under section 133 of the Act. • 

Thisresponsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguardingof th e assets of the 
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; 
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments 
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design , implementation 
and maintenanceof adequate internal financial controls, that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, 
relevant to the p reparation and presentation ofthe financial statements that give 
a true and fair view and are freefrom material misstatement , whether due to 
fraud or error. 

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for 
assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as 
a pplicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of 
accounting unless m a nagement either intends to liquidate the Company or to· 
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

The Board of Directors a re responsible for overseeing the Company's financial 
reporting process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assuran ce a bout whether the financial 
statements,as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud 
or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.Reasonable 
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit 
conducted in accordance with SAswill a lways detect a material misstatement 
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when it exist s. Misstatements can a rise from fraud or error and are 
consideredmaterial if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be 
expected to influence the economic decisions ofusers taken on the basis of these 
financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professiona l judgment 
and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit . We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of mate ria l misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraudor error , design and perform audit 
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is 
sufficientand appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not 
detecting a material misstatement resulting fromfraud ishigher than for 
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, 
intentional omissions,misrepresentations, or the override of internal 
control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the 
audit in order to design audit procedures thatare appropriate in the 
circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are· 
also responsible for expressing ouropinion on whether the Company has 
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the 
operatingeffectiveness of such controls. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of accounting estimates and relateddisclosures made by 
management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going 
concern basis of accounting and, based on theaudit evidence obta ined, 
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that 
may castsignificant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going 
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertaintyexists, we are required 
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the 
standalone financialstatements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to 
modify our opinion. Our conclusions a re based on the auditevidence. 
obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or 
conditions may cause theCompany to cease to continue as a going 
concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone 
financial statements, including thedisclosures, and whether the 
standalone financial statements represent the underlying transactions and 
events in amanner that a chieves fair presentation. 
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among oth~r 
matters, the planned scope and timing ofthe audit and significant audit findings, 
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify 
duringour audit. 
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have• 
complied with relevant ethicalrequirements regarding independence, and to 
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that mayreasonably 
be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 
safeguards. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order"), 
issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of 
section 143 of the Companies 
Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified 
in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable. 

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that: 

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which. 
to the best of ourknowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of 
our audit. 

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept 
by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books 

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including statement of 
Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the statement 
of changes in equity dealt with by this Reports a re in agreement with the 
books of account. 

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone IND AS financial statements 
comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the 
Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the 
companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended. 

(e) On the bas is of written representations received from the directors as on· 
March 31 ,- 2025 and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the 
directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2025 from being appointed as a 
director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 

(1) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over 
financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such 
controls, refer to our separate report in "Annexure B" to this report 
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(g) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in 
accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as 
a mended: 

In our opinion an~ according to the information and explanations given to 
us, the Company has not paid any remuneration to its managerial. 
personnel during the year and accordingly reporting in accordance with 
the requirements of Section 197(16) of the Act is not applicable; 

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in 
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 
2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to 
the explanations given to us: 

1. The company has disclosed the details and impact of pending 
litigations on the financial position of the Company in its financial 
statements-. Refer note 13 to the financial statements. 

11. The Company did not have any long term contracts including 
derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable 
losses. 

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the 
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 

iv. A. The management has represented that, to the best of its· 
knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed -in the notes to the 
accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either 
from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind 
of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity (i.es), 
including foreign entities ("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, 
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary 
shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons 
or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of 
the company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, 
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries: 

B. The management has represented that, to the best of its 
knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the 
accounts, no funds have been received by the company from any 
person(s) or entity(i.es), including foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), 
with the understanding whether recorded in writing or otherwise,· 
that the company shall, whether directly or indirectly, lend or invest 
in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by 
or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or 
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate 
Beneficiaries, and 
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C. Based on such audit procedures that we have considered 
reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come 
to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations 
under sub-clause (i) and (ii) conta in any material misstatement. 

v. During the year , the Company, neither declared nor paid any 
dividend. Hence reporting on complia nce with provis ions of section 
123 of the Act does not arise. 

vi. Based on our examination which included test checks, the 
Company, in respect of financial year commencing on 1 April 2024, 
has used an accounting software for maintaining its books of 
account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility 
a nd the same has been operated throughout the year for all relevant 
transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the course of 
our audit we did not come across any insta nce of audit trail feature 
being tampered with respect of the a ccounting software where such 
feature is enabled and logs maintained. The audit trail feature h as 
been preserved by the Company as per the statutory requirements 
for record retention from the date the audit trail was enabled for t he 
accounting software . 

ForGIRISH MURTHY&KUMAR 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm's registration number: 000934S 

l~-~~1) 
A.V. SATISH KUMAR ~ DA ~ 
Pa rtner 
Membership number: 026526 
UDIN: 25026526BMOBCS4602 

Place: Bangalore 
Date: 19-05-2025 
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" Annexure A" to the Independent Auditors' Report referred to in clause 1 
of paragraph on the 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements" 
of our report of even date to the financial statements of the Company for 
the year ended March 31, 2025: 
Re: Vignesh Apparels Private Limited 

I. ln respect of the Company's Tangible assets & Intangible assets: 

1. The company has no Property, plant & equipment and Intangible Assets 
held by the company. Hence, the part 3(i) is not applicable to the company. 

11. In respect of details of Company's Inventory & Working capital: 

u. The nature of company's operation does not warrant holding of any stocks. 
Accordingly, paragraph 3(ii) of the order is not applicable to the company. 

i. The company, during any point of time of the year, has not been sanctioned 
working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from. 
banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets. 

III. a . According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not 
made investment in or provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or 
advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited 
Liability Partnerships or any other parties during the year.Hence reporting under 
this clause is not applicable. 

IV. In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us 
the company has not granted any loan, made any investments, gave any, 
guarantee or provided security in connection with a loan to any other body 
corporate or person in contravention of section 185 and 186 of the 
Companies Act,2013. 

V. According to the information and explanation given lo us the Company h as 
not accepted any deposits or amounts which are d eemed to be deposits from 
the public within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of t he Act and the 
Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, 
the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order a re not applicable. 

VI. According to the information and explanation given to us the Central 
Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under 
section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the activities carried out by the 
Company, and hence this clause is not applicable. 

VU. In respect of Deposit of Statutory liabilities: 

a. In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations ' 
given to us, the Company is regular in depositing undisputed s tatu tory 
dues including goods and services tax, provident fund, employees' state 
insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of 
excise, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues, as 
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applicable, with the appropriate authorities. Further, no undisputed 
amounts payable in respect thereof were outstanding at the year-end 
for a period of more than six months from the date they became 
payable. 

b. According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no 
statutory dues referred to in subclause (a) above that have not been 
deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute. 

VIII. According to the information and explanations given to us and the r ecords 
of the company examined by us we have not come across any instances of 
any transactions which are not recorded in the accounts that have been 
disclosed or surrendered before the tax authorities as income during the year· 
in the tax assessments under the income tax act, 196 1. 

IX. a. Based on our a udit procedures and as per the information and 
explanations given by the management, we are of the opinion that, the 
company has no loans so the delay in the repayment of loans taken from 
lender & interest th ereof during the year is no t applicable . 

a ) The company has not taken any loan from Government and the company 
has not issued any debentures. 

b) The company is not declared as willful defaulter by any bank or financial 
ins ti tu tion or any other lender. 

c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations giv~n 
to us, the company has not raised any money by way of term loans. 

d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given 
to us, and on an overa ll examination of the financial s tatements of the 
Company, there are no funds raised by the Company on short term basis. 
that have been utilised for long term purposes. 

e) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given 
to us and on an overall examination of the finan cial statements of the 
Company, the Company has not taken any fu nds from any entity or 
person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, 
associates. 

f) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company 
has not raised any loans during the year on the pledge of securities held 
in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies. 

X. a . According to the information and explanations given to us by the 
management, the Company has not raised any money by way of initial public 
offer or further public offer (including debt instruments), during the year. 
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable to 
the Company 

b. According to the information and explanations given to us and the records 
of the Company examined by us, the Company has not made any 
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preferential allotment or private placement of shares or (fully, partially or 
optionally) convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, reporting 
under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

XL a. During the course of examination of the books and records of the 
company, carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing 
practices in India and according to the information and explanations given to 
us, we have not come across any instance of fraud by the company or on the 
company by its officers or employees of the company during the year. 
Further there were no whistle blower complaints received during the year. 

b. No report under section 143(12) of the Act has been filed with the Central 
Government for the period covered by our audit. 

XII. In our opinion and according to the information and Explanations given to 
us, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xii) of 
the order is not applicable. 

XIII. According to the information and explanations given by the management, 
transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 
188 of the Act where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the 
notes to the financial statements, as required by the applicable accounting 
slandards. 

XIV. The company has an adequate internal audit system to commensurate 
with the size and nature of its business and the reports of the Internal 
Auditors for the period under audit were considered. 

XV. According to the information and explanations given to us and the r ecords 
of the Company examined by us, we are of the opinion that that the· 
Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or 
persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3 of the order is not 
applicable. 

XVI. According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions 
of section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 are not applicable to 
the Company. 

XVII. The company has incurred any cash losses of Rs. 0.68 Lakhs in the 
financial year and of Rs. 0.71 Lakhsin the immediately preceding financial 
year. 

XVIII. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. 
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3{xviii) of the Order is not applicable to 
the Company. 
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XIX. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the 
basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of 
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information 
accompanying the standalone financial statements, our knowledge of the 
plans of the Board of Directors and management, we are of the opinion that 
no material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that 
Company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance 
sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance 
sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future 
viability of the company. We further state that our reporting is based on the 
facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor 
any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from 
the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they 
fall due. 

XX. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company · 
does not fulfill the criteria as specified under section 135( 1) of the Act read 
with the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 20 14 and 
according, reporting under clause (xx) of the Order is not applicable to the 
Company. 

XXI. The reporting under clause (xxi) is not applicable in respect of audit of 
standalone financial statements of the Company. Accordingly, no comment 

.. 

has been included in respect of said clause u n der this report . -• 

For GIRISH MURTHY&KUMAR 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm's registration number: 000934S 

A ~ /l_j~
02, ~ 

I IV * ~ - R 
t 

A.V. SATISH KUMAR <', ~~ 
Partner O 

Membership number: 026526 
UDIN: 25026526BMOBCS4602 

Place: Bangalore 
Date: 19-05-2025 
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Annexure B to Auditors' Report of even date 

Report on the Internal Controls on Financial Controls under clause (i) of sub­
section (3) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 

We have audited the in ternal financial controls over financial reporting o1Vignesh 
Apparels PrivateLimited("the Company") as of 31st March 2025 in conjunction with 
our audit of the Standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended 
on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 
The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining 
internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting 
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of 
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controis 
overFinancial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 
('ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance 
of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring , 
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's 
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and 
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely 
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 
2013. 

Auditors' Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial 
controls over financial reporting based on our audit . We conducted our audit in 
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over 
Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by 
ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both 
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by tne 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance 
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the 
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial 
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such. 
controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the 
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their 
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial 
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over 
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing 
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on 
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, 
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls 
system over financial reporting. 
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Meaning of Internal Financial ControlsOver Financial Reporting 
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed, 
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and 
the preparation o f financial statements for external purposes in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principle s . A company's internal financial control 
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that ( 1) pertain to 
the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately a nd fai rly reflect 
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide 
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit 
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being 
made only in accordance with authorization of management and directors of the 
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely 
detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, o r disposition of the company's assets 
that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 
Beca use of the inherent limitations of inte rnal financial controls over financial 
reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of 
controls , material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur a nd not be • 
detected. Also , projections o f any evaluation of the inte rnal financial controls over 
financial reporting lo future periods a re subject to the risk that the internal 
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of 
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or 
procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respect s, an adequate internal 
financial controls system over financ ial reporting and such internal financial 
controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2025, 
based on the in ternal control over financial reporting criteria established by the 
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over. Financial Reporting 
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

ForGIRISH MURTHY&KUMAR 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm's registration number: 000934S 

l ,J - ,o.Jd) ~ ~, 
A.V. SATISH KUMAR ~,~¼f 
Partner ~ 
Member ship number: 026526 
UDIN: 25026526BMOBCS4602 

Place :Bangalore 
Date: 19-05-2025 
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Vignesh Apparels Private Limited 

Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025 

All amounls in Indian Rupees in lakhs, e.xcepl staled othenv,se 

ASSETS 

Non- current assets 

Financial assets 

Other financials assets 

Total non-current assets 

Current ussels 

Financial assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Other financials assets 

Total current assets 

Total assets 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

EQUITY 

Equity share capital 

Other equity 

Total equity 

Current liabilities 

Financial liabilities 

Trade payables 
Total outstanding dues ofm,cro enterprises and small emerpnses 

Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and 
small enterprises 

Total current liabilities 

Total liabilities 

Total equity :rnd liabilities 

Summary of significant accounting policies 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 

As per our even report 

For GIRISH MURT II Y & KUMAR 

Firm's registration number.: 000934$ 

Chartered Accountants 

t. Q..J,dl 
A. V Satish Kumar 

Partner 

Membership No.: 026526 

Place: Bengaluru 

Date: May 19. 2025 

Notes 

3 

4 

3 

5 

6 

7 

2.2 

As at 

March 31, 2025 

1.21 

1.21 

0.10 

94.4 1 

94.51 

95.72 

2.00 

92.78 

94.78 

0.94 

0.94 

0.94 

95.72 

As at 

March 31, 2024 

1.21 

1.2 1 

0. 10 

94.75 

94.85 

96.06 

2.00 

93.46 

95.46 

0.60 

0.60 

0.60 

96.06 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 

VIGNESII APPARELS PRIVAT E LIMITED 

P Viswanath 

Director 

DIN 074 10446 

Director 

DIN· 07425034 

Place; Bengaluru Place: Bengaluru 

Date: May 19, 20 y 19, 20~5 



Vignesh Apparels Private Limited 

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2025 

All amaums in /11dian Rupees in lakhs, except stated otherwise 

Notes March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 

Income 

Revenue from operations 

Other income 

Total income 

II Expenses 

Other expenses 

To ta I expenses 

Ill Profit/(Loss) before tax for the pe riod (1-11) 

IV Tax expenses 

Adjustment of tax relating lo earlier years 

Deferred tax (credit)/charge 

V Prolit/(Loss) a fter tax for the period (Ill-IV) 

VI Other comprehensive income/ (loss) (net of tax) 

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods: 

Re-measurement gains/ (losses) on defined benefit plan 

Total other comprehensive income/ (loss) for the year 

VII Total comprehensive income for lhc period attributable to equity holders 

Vlll Earnings per equity share !nominal value of t IO (l\fa rch 31, 2024 - t IO)J 

Basic and diluted 

Weighted average number of shares - Basic and diluted 

Summary of sign ificant accounting policies 2.2 

The accompanymg notes are an mtegral part of the financial statements 

8 0.68 

0.68 

(0.68) 

(0.68) 

(0.68) 

(340) 

20,000 

For GIRISH MURTHY & KUMAR 
Firm's registration number. : 000934S 

For and on beha lf of the Board of Directors of 

VIGNESH APPARELS PRIVAT E LIMITED 

Chartered Accountants 

A. V Salish Kumar 

Panner 

Membership No.: 026526 

Place: Bengaluru 

Date: May 19, 2025 

P Viswanath 

Director 

DIN: 07410446 

Place: Bengaluru 

Date: May 19, 2025 

~~ 
Director 

DIN: 07425034 

Place: Benga!uru 

Dale: May 19, 2025 

0.71 

0.7 1 

(0. 71) 

(0.71) 

(0.71) 

(3.55) 

20,000 



Vignesh Apparels Private Limited 

Statement of changes in equity for the year ended March 31, 2025 
All amounts in Indian Rupees in lakhs, except stated otherwise 

a. Equity share capital 

Equity shares on IO each issued, subscribed and fully paid 

As at April 01, 2023 

Add: Issued during the year 

As at March 31, 2024 

Add: Issued during the year 

As at March 31, 2025 

b. Other equity 

For the year ended March 31, 2025 

As at April t, 2024 

Profit / (loss) for the year 

As at March 31, 2025 

For the year ended March 31, 2024 

As at April I, 2023 

Profit/ (loss) for the year 

As at March 31, 2024 

Refer note 2.2 for summary of significant accounting policies. 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 

As per our report of even date 

For GIRISH MURTHY & KUMAR 

Finn's registration number.: 000934S 

Chartered Accountants 

A. V Satish Kumar 

Partner 

Membership No.: 026526 

Place: Bengaluru 

Date: May 19, 2025 

No of Shares Amount 

20,000 2.00 

20,000 2.00 

20,000 2.00 

Reserves and Surplus 
Securities Retained 
premium earnings 
reserve 

78.89 14.57 

- (0.68) 

78.89 13.89 

Reserves and Surplus 

Securities Retained 
premium earnings 
reserve 

78.89 15.28 

(0.71) 

78.89 14.57 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 

VIGNESH APPARELS PRIVATE LIMITED 

~ 
P Viswan11th 

Director 

DIN 07410446 

Place: Bengaluru 

Date: May 19, 2025 

1~ 
Director 

DIN: 07425034 

Place: Bengaluru 

Date: May 19, 2025 

Total 

93.46 

(0.68) 

92.78 

Total 

94. 17 

(0.71) 

93.46 



Vignesh Apparels Private Limited 
Cash flow statement for the year ended March 31, 2025 
All amounts in Indian Rupees in !akhs, except stated othen,.,ise 

Cash flow from operating activities 
Profit before tax 
Adjustments to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows 
Changes in operating assets and liabilities: 

(Increase)/ decrease in other financial and non-financial assets 
Increase/ (decrease) in trade payables 

Income tax paid (net of refund) 
Net cash flows from/ (used in) operating activities (A) 

Cash flow from investing activities 
Net cash flows from/ (used in) investing activities (B) 

Cash flow from financing activities 
Net cash flows from/ (used in) financing activities (C) 

Net increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 

Components of cash and cash equivalents 
Balance with banks 

- on current account 
Total cash and cash equivalents 

Summary of significant accounting policies 

As per our report of even date 

For GIRISH MURTHY & KUMAR 
Finn's registration number.: 000934S 
Chartered Accountants 

A. V Satish Kumar 
Partner 
Membership No.: 026526 

Place: Bengaluru 
Date: May 19, 2025 

Notes March 31, 2025 March 31 , 2024 

4 

2.2 

(0.68) 

0.34 
0.34 

0.00 -

0.00 -

0.00 -
0. 10 
0.10 

0.10 
0.10 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
VIGNESH APPARELS PRIVATE LIMITED 

~ 
P Viswanath 
Director 
DIN: 07410446 

Place: Bengaluru 
Date: May 19, 2025 

~~ 
Director 
DIN: 07425034 

Place: Bengaluru 
Date: May 19, 2025 

(0.71) 

0.71 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0. 10 
0.10 

0.10 
0.10 



Vignesh Apparels Private L imited 

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 

All amounts in Indian Rupees in lakhs, excepl stated otherwise 

Corporate information 

Vignesh Apparels Private Limited ('the Company') was incorporated on April 15, 2004. The Company took over all 
the assets and liabilities of Mis Asiatic Exports and New Generation Apparels as a going concern on July I, 2004. 
The Company became a subsidiary of Gokaldas Exports Limited (formerly known as Gokaldas India Private 

Limited) on December I, 2004. 

2 Significant accounting policies 

The significant accounting policies applied by the Company in the preparation of its standalone financial statements 
are listed below. Such accounting policies have been applied consistently to all the periods presented in these 

standalone financial statements. 

2.1 Statement of Compliance with Ind AS 

In accordance with the notification issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the Company has adopted Indian 
Accounting Standards (referred to as ' Ind AS') notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 
2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) amendment Rules 20 I 6, as amended with effect from April I, 
2016. The standalone financial statements of the Company, have been prepared and presented in accordance with 
Ind AS. 

The standalone financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except for certain financial 
assets and liabilities (refer accounting policy regarding financial instruments) which are measured at fair value. 

The functional and presentation currency of the Company is Indian Rupee (~) which is the currency of the primary 
economic environment in which the Company operates. All amounts have been rounded-off to the nearest lakhs, 
unless otherwise indicated. 

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies 

a. Current versus non-current classification 
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the standalone balance sheet based on current/ non-current 
classification. An asset is treated as current when it is: 

• Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle 

• Held primarily for the purpose of trading 

• Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or 

• Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve 
months after the reporting period 

All other assets are classified as non-current. 

A liability is current when: 

• It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle 

• It is held primarily for the purpose of trading 

• It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or 

• There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting 
period 

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current. 



Vignesh Apparels Private Limited 

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 

All amounts in Indian Rupees in lakhs, except stated otherwise 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities. 

Advance tax paid is classified as non-current assets. 

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash 

equivalents. 

The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle._ 

b. Fair value measurement of financial instruments 

The Company measures financial instruments, such as. derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet date using 
valuation techniques. 

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction 
between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that 
the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either: 
> In the principal market for the asset or liability, or 
> In the absence ofa principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability 

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company. 

The fair value of an asset or a liabi lity is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when 
pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest. 

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to generate 
economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that 
would use the asset in its highest and best use. 

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are 
available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of 

unobservable inputs. 

All assets and liabil ities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the standalone financial statements are 
categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to 
the fair value measurement as a whole: 

Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities 

Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is 
directly or indirectly observable 

Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is 

unobservable 

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the standalone financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company 
determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on 
the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting 

period. 



Vignesh Apparels Private Limited 

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 

All amounts in Indian Rupees in lakhs, except stated otherwise 

c. Foreign currencies 
In preparing the standalone financial statements, transactions in the currencies other than the Company's functional 
currency are recorded at the rates of exchange prevailing on the date of transaction. At the end of each reporting 
period, monetary items denominated in the foreign currencies are re-translated at the rates prevailing at the end of 
the reporting period. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are 
retranslated at the rates prevailing on the date when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items are 
measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated. 

Exchange differences arising on the retranslation or settlement of other monetary items are included in the statement 

of profit and loss for the period 

d. Revenue recognition 

i. Revenue from Contracts with C ustomers: 

The following is a summary of significant accounting policies related to revenue recognition. 

Performance obligations and timing of revenue recognition: 

The Company derives its revenue primari ly from export of garments and related products, with revenue recognised 
at a point in time when control of the goods has transferred to the customer. This is generally when the goods are 
delivered to the customer/ agent nominated by the customer. 

There is limited judgement needed in identifying the point when control passes: 
- once physical delivery of the products has occurred to the location as per agreement, 
- the Company no longer has physical possession, 
- usually will have a present right to payment (as a single payment on delivery) and 
- retains none of the significant risks and rewards of the goods in question 

The Company also derives some revenue from job work contracts. In these cases, revenue is recognised as and 
when services are rendered i.e. the products on which job work is performed is delivered to the customer at agreed 

location. 

Determining the transaction price: 
The Company's revenue is derived from fixed price contracts and therefore the amount of revenue to be earned from 
each contract is determined by reference to those fixed prices. There is no significant variable consideration 

involved. 

Allocating amounts to pe1formance obligations 

For most contracts, there is a fixed unit price for each unit sold, therefore, there is no judgement involved in 
allocating the contract price to each unit. 

Costs of fulfilling contracts: 

The costs of fulfi ll ing contracts do not result in the recognition of a separate asset because such costs are included 

in the carrying amount of inventory for contracts involving the sale of goods. 

The Company presents revenues net of indirect taxes in its Statement of Profit and loss. 

Advances received from customers are in the nature of contract liability. 



Vignesh Apparels Private Limited 

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 

All amounts in Indian Rupees in lakhs, except stated otherwise 

iii. Revenue from export incentives: 
Export incentives are recognised on accrual basis in accordance with the applicable schemes formulated, by the 
Government of India and where there is reasonable assurance that the enterprise will comply with the conditions 

attached to them. 

iv. Interest income: 

For all debt instruments measured either at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income 
('OCI'), interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR). EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the 
estimated future cash payments or receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, 
where appropriate, to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset or to the amortised cost of a financial liability. 
When calculating the effective interest rate, the Company estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the 
contractual terms of the financial instrument but does not consider the expected credit losses. Interest income is 

included in finance income in the statement of profit and loss. 

v. Dividends: 
Dividend income on investments is accounted when the right to receive the dividend is established, which is 

generally when shareholders approve the dividend. 

vi. Others: 
Insurance/ other claims are recognized on acceptance basis. 

e. Non-current assets held for sale 
The Company classifies non-current assets as held for sale if their carrying amounts will be recovered principally 

through a sale rather than through continuing use. 

The criteria for held for sale classification is regarded met only when the assets or disposal group is available for 
immediate sale in its present condition, subject only to terms that are usual and customary for sales of such assets, 
its sale is highly probable; and it will genuine ly be sold, not abandoned. The Company treats sale of the asset to be 

highly probable when: 

a) The appropriate level of management is committed to a plan to sell the asset, 

b) An active programme to locate a buyer and complete the plan has been initiated, 

c) The asset is being actively marketed for sale at a price that is reasonable in re lation to its current fair value, 

d) The sale is expected to qualify for recognition as a completed sale within one year from the date of classification, 

and 

e) Actions required to complete the plan indicate that it is unlikely that significant changes to the plan will be made 

or that the plan will be withdrawn. 

f. Government grants 
The Company recognizes government grants only when there is reasonable assurance that the conditions attached to 
them shall be complied with, and the grants will be received. Government grants related to assets are treated as 
income in the statement of profit and loss upon fulfilment of the conditions attached to the grant received. These 
grants are presented in the balance sheet by deducting the grant in arriv ing at the carrying amount of the asset. 
Government grants related to revenue are recognized on a systematic basis in the statement of pr ___ r 
the periods necessary to match them with the related costs which they are intended to compensa 



Vignesh Apparels Private Limited 

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 

All amounts in Indian Rupees in /akhs, except stated otherwise 

Export incentives are recognized on accrual basis in accordance with the applicable schemes formulated, by the 
Government of India and where there is reasonable assurance that the enterprise will comply with the conditions 

attached to them. 

g. Taxes 

Current income tax 
Tax expense for the year comprises current and deferred tax. The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for 
the year. Taxable profit differs from net profit as reported in the statement of profit and loss because it excludes 
items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and it further excludes items that are never 
taxable or deductible. Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered 
from or paid to the taxation authorities. The Company's liability for current tax is calculated using the tax rates and 
tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. 

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in 
other comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying 
transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns 
with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions 

where appropriate. 

Deferred income tax 
Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on differences between the carrying values of asse1s 
and liabilities in the standalone financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of the 
taxable profit and is accounted for using the balance sheet liability model. Deferred tax liabilities are generally 
recognised for all the taxable temporary differences. In contrast. deferred assets are only recognised to the extent 
that is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilised. 

Deferred income tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, carry forward of unused tax 
credits and unused tax losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the 
deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be uti lized. 

The carrying amount of deferred income tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent 
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred income 

tax asset to be utilized. 

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when 
the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or 
substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. 

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other 
comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction 
either in OCI or directly in equity. 

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax 
assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable • ame taxation 
authority. 



Vignesh Apparels Private Limited 

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31 , 2025 

All amounts in Indian Rupees in lakhs, except stated othenvise 

Deferred tax assets include Minimum Alternative Tax ('MAT') paid in accordance with the tax laws in India, which 
is likely to give future economic benefits in the form of availability of set off against future income tax liability. 
Accordingly, MAT is recognized as deferred tax asset in the balance sheet when the asset can be measured reliably 
and it is probable that the future economic benefit associated with the asset will be realized. 

h. Property, plant and equipment (PPE) and Intangible assets and Depreciation/ amortization 

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property, plant and 
equipment recognised as at March 31, 2016 measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the 
deemed cost of the property, plant and equipment as on April I, 2016. 

Freehold land is carried at historical cost and is not depreciated. Capital work in progress and all other property, 
plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, 
if any. Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items. Subsequent 
costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is 
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item 
can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate assets are de­
recognised when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit and loss during the reporting 
period in which they are incurred. 

The Company identifies and determines cost of each component / part of the asset separately, if the component/ part 
has a cost which is significant to the total cost of the asset having useful life that is materially different from that of 
the remaining asset. These components are depreciated over their useful lives; the remaining asset is depreciated 
over the life of the principal asset. 

Depreciation is provided us ing the written down value method as per the useful lives of the assets estimated by the 
management with residual value at 5%, which is equal to the corresponding rates prescribed under schedule II of the 

Companies Act, 2013. 

Category of asset 

Buildings 

Plant and Machinery 

Electrical Equipment 

Furniture and fixtures 

Office equipment 

Vehicles 

Computers 

Estimated useful life (in years) 

30 years 

15 years 

10 years 

10 years 

5 years 

8 years 

3 years 

Leasehold improvements are capitalized at cost and amortized over their expected useful life or the non-cancellable 
term of the lease, whichever is less. 

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each 
financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate. 

An item of property, plant and equipment and any s ignificant part in itially recognized is derecognized upon disposal 
or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on 
derecognition of the asset ( calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount 
of the asset) is included in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognized. 



Vignesh Apparels Private Limited 
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 
All amounts in Indian Rupees in lakhs, except stated otherwise 

intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition, 
intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. 

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as either finite or indefinite. 

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment whenever 
there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and the amortisation 
method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period with 
the effect of any change in the estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis. Changes in the expected useful 
life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset are considered to 
modify the amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates. The 
amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in the statement of profit and loss unless 
such expenditure forms part of carrying value of another asset. 

Gains or losses arising from dereco.gnition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net 
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the statement of profit and loss when 
the asset is derecognised. 

A summary of the policies applied to the Company' s intangible assets is, as follows: 

Intangible assets Useful lives Amortisation method used Internally generated or 
acquired 

Computer software Definite (2.5 years) WDV Acquired 

i. Borrowing costs 
Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. 
Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs. 

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily talces 
a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of the asset 
until such time as the assets are substantially ready for the intended use or sale. A II other borrowing costs are 
expensed in the period in which they occur. 

j. Leases 
The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of the arrangement 
at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent 
on the use of a specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or assets, even if that 
right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement. 

A lease is classified at the inception date as a finance lease or an operating lease. 

For arrangements entered into prior to April 1, 2016, the Company has determined whether the arrangement contain 
lease on the basis of facts and circumstances existing on the date of transition. 

Company as a lessee 
A lease that transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership to the Company is classified as a 
finance lease. 



Vignesh Apparels Private Limited 

Notes to the financia l statements for the year ended March 3 I, 2025 

All amounts in Indian Rupees in lakhs, except stated olherwise 

A leased asset is depreciated over the useful life of the asset. However, if there is no reasonable certainty that the 
Company will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term, the asset is depreciated over the shorter of the 

estimated useful life of the asset and the lease term. 

Finance leases are capitalised at the commencement of the lease at the inception date fair value of the leased asset 
or, at the present value of the minimum lease payments at the inception of the lease, whichever is lower. Lease 
payments are apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the lease liability so as to achieve a constant 
rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are recognised in finance costs in the 
statement of profit and loss unless they are directly attributable to qualifying assets, in which case they are 
capitalized in accordance with the Company's general policy on the borrowing costs. 

The Company' s lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for Buildings. The Company assesses whether a 
contract contains a lease, at inception of a contract. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the 
right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a 
contract conveys the right to control the use of an identi fied asset, the Company assesses whether: (i) the contract 
involves the use of an identified asset (ii) the Company has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the 
asset through the period of the lease and (iii) the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset. 

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a right-of-use asset ("ROU") and a 
corresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for leases with a term of twelve 
months or less (short-term leases) and low value leases. For these short-term and low value leases, the Company 
recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease. 

Lease liability and ROU asset have been separately presented in the Balance Sheet and lease payments have been 

classified as financing cash flows. 

k. Inventories 

Inventories are valued as follows: 

Raw materials, packing materials, stores, spares and consumables are valued at lower of cost or net realisable value. 
Cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and 
condition. Cost is determined on a weighted average basis. However, materials and other items held for use in the 
production of inventories are not written down below cost if the finished products in which they will be 
incorporated are expected to be sold at or above cost. 

Work in progress and finished goods are valued at lower of cost or net realisable value. Cost includes cost of direct 
materials and labour and a proportion of manufacturing overheads based on the normal operating capacity, but 
excluding borrowing costs. Cost is determined on a weighted average basis. These are valued at lower of cost and 
net realisable value after considering provision for obsolescence and other anticipated loss, wherever considered 

necessary. 

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of 
completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale. 



Vignesh Apparels Private Limited 
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 
All amounts in Indian Rupees in lakhs, except stated otherwise 

I. Provisions and contingent liabilities 

i. Provisions: 
Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past 
event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the 
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the Company expects some or 
all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognized as a 
separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented 
in the statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement. 

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that 
reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision 
due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance cost. 

ii. Contingent liabilities: 
A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the 
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the Company or a 
present obligation that is not recognised because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to 
settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be 
recognised because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company does not recognise a contingent liability but 
discloses its existence in the standalone financial statements. 

Provisions and contingent liabilities are reviewed at each balance sheet. 

m. Reti rement and other employee benefits 

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund, employee state insurance and pension fund are defined 
contribution scheme. The Company has no obligation, other than the contrit_Jution payable to the respective funds. 
The Company recognises contribution payable to provident fund, pension fund and employee state insurance as 
expenditure, when an employee renders the related service. If the contribution payable to the scheme for service 
received before the balance sheet reporting date exceeds the contribution already paid, the deficit payable to the 
scheme is recognised as a liability a!ler deducting the contribution already paid. If the contribution already paid 
exceeds the contribution due for services received before the balance sheet date, then excess is recognised as an 
asset to rhe extent that the pre-payment wi II lead to, for example, a reduction in future payment or a cash refund. 

All employee benefits payable/available within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short term 
employee benefits. Benefits such as salaries, allowances and bonus etc., are recognised in the statement of profit and 
loss in the period in which the employee renders the related service. 

Gratuity liability is a defined benefit ·obligation which is funded through policy taken from Life Insurance 
Corporation of lndia('LIC') and liabil ity (net of fair value of investment in LIC) is provided for on the basis of 
actuarial valuation on projected unit credit method made at the end of each balance sheet date. Every employee who 
has completed 4 years 240 days or more of the service gets a gratuity on departure at 15 days' salary (last drawn 
salary) of each completed year of service. The fair value of the plan assets is reduced from the gross obligation 
under the defined benefit plans to recognise the obligation on a net basis. 

Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next twelve months, is treated as short-term 
employee benefit. The Company measures the expected cost of such absences as the additional amount that it 
expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the reporting date. 
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The Company treats accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months, as long-term 
employee benefit for measurement purposes. Such long-tenn compensated absences are provided for based on the 

actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit metbod at the year-end. 

The Company presents the leave as a current liability in the standalone balance sheet, to the extent it does not have 
an unconditional right to defer its settlement for twelve months after the reporting date. 

Re-measurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts 
included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets (excluding amounts included 
in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are recognised immediately in the standalone balance sheet with a 
corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OCT in the period in which they occur. Re-measurements 

are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods. 

Past service costs are recognised in profit or loss on the earlier of: 

a. The date of the plan amendment or curtailment, and 

b. The date that the Company recognises related restructuring costs 

Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset. The Company 
recognises the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation as an expense in the statement of profit and 

loss: 

a. Service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on curtailments and non­

routine settlements; and 

b. Net interest expense or income 

n. Share- based payments 

Employees of the Company receive remuneration in the form of share-based payments, whereby employees render 

services as consideration for equity instruments (equity-settled transactions). 

Equity-settled transactions: 

The cost of equity-settled transactions is determined by the fair value at the date when the grant is made using an 

appropriate valuation model. 

That cost is recognised, together with a corresponding increase in share-based payment (SBP) reserves in equity, 
over the period in which the service / performance conditions are fulfilled in employee benefits expense. The 
cumulative expense recognised for equity-settled transactions at each reporting date until the vesting date reflects 
the extent to which the vesting period has expired and the Company's best estimate of the number of equity 
instruments that will ultimately vest. The statement of profit and loss expense or credit for a period represents the 
movement in cumulative expense recognised as at the beginning and end of that period and is recognised in 

employee benefits expense. 
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Service and non-market performance conditions are not taken into account when determining the grant date fair 
value of awards, but the likelihood of the conditions being met is assessed as part of the Company's best estimate of 
the number of equity instruments that will ultimately vest. Market performance conditions are reflected within the 
grant date fair value. Any other conditions attached to an award, but without an associated service requirement, are 
considered to be non-vesting conditions. Non-vesting conditions are reflected in the fair value of an award and lead 
to an immediate expensing of an award unless there are also service and/or performance conditions. 

No expense is recognised for awards that do not ultimately vest because non-market performance and / or service 
conditions have not been met. Where awards include a market or non-vesting condition, the transactions are treated 
as vested irrespective of whether the market or non-vesting condition is satisfied, provided that all other 
performance and/ or service conditions are satisfied. 

When the terms of an equity-settled award are modified, the minimum expense recognised is the expense had the 

terms had not been modified, if the original terms of the award are met. An additional expense is recognised for any 
modification that increases the total fair value of the share-based payment transaction, or is otherwise beneficial to 
the employee as measured at the date of modification. Where an award is cancelled by the entity or by the 
counterparty, any remaining element of the fair value of the award is expensed immediately through profit or loss. 

The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected as additional share dilution in the computation of diluted 

earnings per share (except for anti-dilution). 

o. Financial instruments 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contract 
embodying the related financial instruments. A II financial assets, financial liabilities and financial guarantee 
contracts are initially measured at transaction cost and where such values are different from the fair value, at fair 
value. Transaction costs that are di rectly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial 
liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss) are added to or 
deducted from the fair value measured on initial recognition of financial asset or financial liability. Transaction 
costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit and 
loss are immediately recognised in the statement of profit and loss. In case of interest free or concession 
loans/debentures/preference shares given to subsidiaries, the excess of the actual amount of the loan over initial 
measure at fair value is accounted as an equity investment. 

Investment in equity instruments issued by subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures are measured at cost less 

impairment. 

Effective inte rest method 
The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost o f a financial instrument and of 
allocating interest income or expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly 
discounts future cash receipts or payments through the expected life of the financial instrument, or where 

appropriate, a shorter period. 
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(a) Financial assets 

Financial assets at amortised cost 

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are held within a business 
model whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of 
the financial asset g ive rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the 

principal amount outstanding. 

Financial assets measured at fair value 

Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these financial assets are held 
within a business model whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows or to sell 
these financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that 
are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

Financial asset not measured at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income is carried at fair 
value through the statement of profit and loss. 

For financial assets maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair 
value due to the short maturity of these instruments. 

Impairment of financial assets excluding investments in subsidiary 
Loss allowance for expected credit losses is recognised for financial assets measured at amortised cost and fair 
value through other comprehensive income. 

The company recognises impairment loss on trade receivables using expected credit loss model, which involves use 
of provision matrix constructed on the basis of historical credit loss experience as permitted under Ind AS 109 -
Impairment loss on investments. 

For financial assets whose credit risk has not significantly increased since initial recognit ion, loss allowance equal 
to twelve months expected credit losses is recognised. Loss allowance equal to the lifetime expected credit losses is 
recognised if the credit risk on the financial instruments has significantly increased since initial recognition. 

De-recognition of financial assets 
The Company de-recognises a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial 
asset expire, or it transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for de-recognition under Ind AS I 09. 

If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to 
control the transferred asset, the Company recognises its retained interest in the assets and an associated liability for 

amounts it may have to pay. 

If the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the 
Company continues to recognise the financial asset and also recognises a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds 

received. 

On de-recognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the carrying amount measured at the 
date of de-recognition and the consideration received is recognised in statement of profit or loss. 
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(b) Financial liabilities and equity instruments 

Classification as debt or equity 
Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified according to the substance of the 
contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument. 

Equity Instruments 
An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Company after deducting 
all of its liabilities. Equity instruments are recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs. 

Financial Liabilities 
Financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value, net of transaction costs, and are subsequently measured at 
amortised cost, using the effective interest rate method where the time value of money is significant. Interest bearing 
bank loans, overdrafts and issued debt are initially measured at fair value and are subsequently measured at 
amortised cost using the effective interest rate method. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction 
costs) and the settlement or redemption of borrowings is recognised over the term of the borrowings in the 

statement of profit and loss. 

For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts 

approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments. 

i. Financial guarantee contracts 
Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company are those contracts that require a payment to be made to 
reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because the specified debtor fails to make a payment when due in 
accordance with the terms of a debt instrument. Financial guarantee contracts are recognised initially as a liability at 
fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that are directly attributable to the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequently, 
the liabil ity is measured at the higher of the amount of loss allowance determined as per impairment requirements of 

Lnd AS I 09 and the amount recognised less cumulative amortisation. 

ii. De-recognition 
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. 
When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or 
the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de­
recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying 
amounts is recognised in the statement of profit and loss. 

Off-setting of financial instruments 
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the standalone balance sheet if 
there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net 

basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously. 

p. Derivative financial instruments 
The Company holds derivative financial instruments such as foreign exchange forward to mitigate the risk of 
changes in exchange rates on foreign currency exposures. The counterparty for these contracts is generally a bank. 
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a. F inancial assets or fina ncia l liabilities, at fa ir value through profit or loss 

This category has derivative financial assets or liabilities which are not designated as hedges. Any derivative that is 
either not designated a hedge, or is so designated but is ineffective as per Ind AS 109, is categorized as a financial 
asset or financial liability, at fair value through profit or loss. Derivatives not designated as hedges are recognized 
initially at fair value and attributable transaction costs are recognized in net profit in the statement of profit and loss 
when incurred. Subsequent to initial recognition, these derivatives are measured at fair value through profit or loss 
and the resulting gains or losses are included in the statement of profit and loss. 

b. Cash flow hedge accounting 
The Company designates certain foreign exchange forward contracts as cash flow hedges to mitigate the risk of 
foreign exchange exposure on highly probable forecast cash transactions. When a derivative is designated as a cash 
flow hedging instrument, the effective portion of changes in the fair value of the derivative is recognized in other 
comprehensive income and accumulated in the cash flow hedging reserve. Any ineffective portion of changes in the 
fair value of the derivative is recognized immediately in the net profit in the statement of profit and loss. If the 
hedging instrument no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting, then hedge accounting is discontinued 
prospectively. If the hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or exercised, the cumulative gain or loss on 
the hedging instrument recognized in cash flow hedging reserve till the period the hedge was effective remains in 
cash flow hedging reserve until the forecasted transaction occurs. The cumulative gain or loss previously recognized 
in the cash flow hedging reserve is transferred to the net profit in the statement of profit and loss upon the 
occurrence of the related forecasted transaction. If the forecasted transaction is no longer expected to occur, then the 
amount accumulated in cash flow hedging reserve is reclassified to net profit in the statement of profit and loss. 

q. Impairment of non-financial assets 
As at the end of each accounting year, the company reviews the carrying amounts of its PPE, investment property, 
intangible assets and investments in subsidiary companies to determine whether there is any indication that those 
assets have suffered an impairment loss. If such indication exists, the said assets are tested for impairment so as to 
determine the impairment loss, if any. Goodwill and the intangible assets with indefinite life are tested for 

impairment each year. 

Impairment loss is recognised when the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. Recoverable 

amount is determined: 

(i) in the case of an individual asset, at the higher of the net selling price and the value in use; and 

(ii) in the case of a cash generating unit (a group of assets that generates identified, independent cash flows), at the 
higher of the cash generating unit's net selling price and the value in use. 

(The amount of value in use is determined as the present value of estimated future cash flows from the continuing 
use of an asset and from its disposal at the end of its useful life. For th is purpose, the discount rate (pre-tax) is 
determined based on the weighted average cost of capital of the company suitably adjusted for risks specified to the 

estimated cash flows of the asset). 

For this purpose, a cash generating unit is ascertained as the smallest identifiable group of assets that generates cash 
inflows that are largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or groups of assets. 
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If recoverable amount of an asset (or cash generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, such 
deficit is recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss as impairment loss and the carrying amount of 
the asset (or cash generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount. 

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash generating unit) is 
increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does not 
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss is recognised for the asset (or 
cash generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment toss is recognised immediately in the Statement of 

Profit and Loss. 

r. Corporate social responsibility ('CSR') expenditure 
The Company charges its CSR expenditure to the statement of profit and loss. 

s. Cash and Cash equivalent 

Cash and cash equivalent in the standalone balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term 
deposits with an original maturity o f three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in 

value. 

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits, as 
defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the Company's cash 

management. 
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3 Other financial assets 

4 

Unsecured, considered good 

Non current 

Security and other deposits 

Current 
Advance to holding company 

Total other financial assets 

Cash and cash equivalent 

Current 

Balances with banks 

On current accounts 

Total cash and cash equivalents 

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 

1.21 1.21 

1.21 1.21 

94.41 94.75 

94.41 94.75 

95.62 95.96 

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 

0.10 0.10 

0.10 0.10 
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5 Share Capital 

Authorised sha re capita l 

As at April I, 2023 

As at March 31, 2024 

As at March 31, 2025 

Issued equity capital 

Equity shares on 10 each issued, subscribed and fully paid 

As at April I, 2023 

As at March 31, 2024 

As at March 31, 2025 

Terms/ rights attached to equity shares 

Number of 
shares 

20,000 

20,000 

20,000 

20,000 

20,000 

20,000 

Amount 

2.00 

2.00 

2.00 

2.00 

2.00 

2.00 

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of ~ IO per share. Each holder of equity is 
entitled to one vote per share. The Company declares and pays div idend in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by 
the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in ensuing Annual General Meeting. 

In event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares would be entitled to receive remaining assets of 
the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of 

equity shares held by the shareholders. 

Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company 

Gokaldas Exports Limited, holding company 

Number of shares 

% holding in the class 

March 31 , 2025 March 31, 2024 

20,000 

100% 

20,000 

100% 

As per records of the Company, including its register of shareholders/members and other declaration received from 
shareholders regarding beneficial interest, the above shareholding represent both legal and beneficial ownership of 

shares. 

Promoter's shareholding 

Promoter name 

No. of shares at 1he beginning of the year 

Change during the year 

No. of shares at the end of the year 

% of total shares 

% changes during the year 

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 

Gokaldas Exports 
Limited 
20,000 

20,000 

100% 

Gokaldas Exports 
Limited 
20,000 

20,000 

100% 
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6 Other equity 

Reserves and Surplus 

(a) Securities premium reserve 

Balance at the end of the year 

(b) Retained earnings 

Balance at the beginning of the year 

Profit / (Loss) for the year 

Balance at the end of the year 

Total other equity 

7 Trade payables 

Current 

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small 
enterprises 

Tola! outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 
enterprises and small enterprises 

Total trade payables 

Trade Payables ageing schedule 

As at March 31, 2025 

March 31, 2025 March 3 1, 2024 

(A) 78.89 78.89 

14.57 15.28 

(0.68) (0. 71) 

(ll) 13.89 14.57 

(A+ll) 92.78 93.46 

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 

0.94 0.60 

0.94 0.60 

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment 

(i) Micro and small enterprises 

(ii) Others 

As at March 31, 2024 

(i) Micro and small enterprises 

(ii) Others 

Less than I 
car 

0.94 

1-2 years 2-3 years 
More than 3 

cars 
Total 

Outstanding for following periods from due dale of payment 

Less than 1 
car 

0.60 

1-2 years 2-3 years 
More than 3 

ears 
Total 

0.94 

0.60 
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8 Other expenses 

Rates and taxes 

Legal and professional fees 

Auditors remuneration (includes GST) 

Total other expenses 

March 31, 2025 

0.24 

0.14 

0.30 

0.68 

March 3 I, 2024 

0.25 

0.16 

0.30 

0.71 
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9 Tncon1e tax 

The Company is subject to income tax in India on the basis of its financial statements. The Company can claim tax 
exemptions/deductions under specific sections of the Income Tax Act, 1961 subject to fulfilment of prescribed conditions, as may 
be applicable. As per the Income Tax Act, 1961 , the Company is liable to pay income tax based on higher of regular income tax 
payable or U1e amount payable based on the provisions applicable for Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT). MAT paid in excess of 
regular income tax during a year can be carried forward for a period of fifteen years and can be offset against future lax liabilities 
arising from regular income tax. 

Business loss can be carried forward for a maximum period of eight assessment years immediately succeeding the assessment year 
10 which the loss pertains. Unabsorbed depreciation can be carried forward for an indefinite period. 

Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting prolil multiplied by India's domestic tax rate : 

Accounting profit before taxes 

Applicable tax rates in India 

Computed tax charge 

Tax effect of: 

Expenses disallowed 

Total tnx expenses 

10 Earnings per share (EPS) 

March 31, 2025 

(0.68) 

25.17% 

(0. 17) 

0.17 

March 31, 2024 

(0.71 ) 

25.17% 

(0.18) 

0.18 

Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit/(loss) for the year allributable to equity holders of the Company by the 
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Partly paid equity shares are treated as a fraction of an 
equity share to the extent that they were entitled to participate in dividends relative to a fully paid equity share during the reporting 
period. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for events such as bonus issue, 
bonus element in a rights issue, share spilt and reverse share split (consolidation of shares) that have changed the number of equity 
shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources. 

Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit anributable to equity holders of the Company by the weighted average 
number of equity shares outstanding during the year plus the weighted average number of equity shares that would be issued on 
conversion of all the dilutive potential equity shares into equity Shares. 

The following reflects the income and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations: 

Face value of equity shares(~ per share) 

Profit/ (loss) after tax attributable to equity holders of the Company 

Weighted average number of equity shares used for computing EPS 
(basic and diluted) 

EPS - basic and diluted (~) 

11 Significant account ing estimates and assumptions 

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 

10.00 

(0.68) 

20,000 

(3.40) 

10.00 

(0.71) 

20,000 

(3.55) 

The preparation of the Company's s tandalone financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported nmount of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the accompanying disclosures and the 
disclosure of contingent liabilities. Actual results could differ form those estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are 
reviewed on an ongoing basis. uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material 
adjustment 10 the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods. 
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The estimate and the underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised 
in the period in which are estimate is revised and future periods affected. 

Significant j udgements and estimates relating to the carrying values of assets and liabilities include provision for obsolete 
inventory, impairment of investments, impairment of 11011 current assets, provision for employee benefits and other provisions, fair 
value measurement of financial assets and liabilities, commitments and contingencies. 

Estimates and ass umptions 
The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a 
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are 
described below. The Company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial statements were 
prepared. Exist ing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market changes or 
circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur. 

a. Jncome taxes 
The Company's tax jurisdiction is India. Significant judgements are involved in estimating budgeted profits for the purpose of 
paying advance tax, determining the provision for income taxes, including amount expected to be paid/recovered for uncertain tax 

positions. 

b. Property, plant an<l equipment 

Property, plant and equipment represent a significant proportion of the asset base of the Company. The charge 111 respect of 
periodic depreciation is derived after determining an estimate of an asset's expected useful life and the expected residual value at 
the end of its life. The useful lives and residual values of Company's assets are determined by the management at the time the 
asset is acquired and reviewed periodically, including at each financial year end. The lives are based on historical experience with 
similar assets as well as anticipation of future events, which may impact their life, such as changes in technical or commercial 
obsolescence arising from changes or improvements in production or from a change in market demand of the product or service 
output of the asset. 

e. Right-of-use assets and lease liability 

The Company has exercised judgement in determining the lease term as the non-cancellable term of the lease, together with the 
impact of options to extend or terminate the lease if it is reasonably certain to be exercised. Where the rate implicit in the lease is 
not readily available, an incremental borrowing rate is applied. This incremental borrowing rate reflects the rate of interest that the 
lessee would have to pay to borrow over a similar term, with a similar security, the funds necessary to obtain an asset of a similar 
nature and value to the right-of-use asset in a similar economic environment. Determination of the incremental borrowing rate 

requires estimation. 

d. Impairment of 11011 current asset including investments 

Determining whether investment are impaired re.quires an estimation of the value in use of the individual investment or the 
relevant cash generating units ('CGU'). The value in use calculation is based on DCF model over the estimated useful Ii fe of the 
CGU's. Further, the cash now projections are based on estimates and assumptions relating to sale price/customer orders on hand, 

efficiency in operations etc. 

e. Fair value measurement of financial instruments 
When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in ihe balance sheet cannot be measured based on quoted 
prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation techniques including the Discounted Cash Flow ('DCF') 
model. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of 
judgement is required in establishing fair values. Judgements include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and 
volat ility. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments. 
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f. Contingencies 
Contingent liabiliiies may arise from the ordinary course of business in relation to claims aga inst the Company, including legal and 
contractual claims. By their nature, contingencies will be resolved only when one or more uncertain future events occur or fail to 
occur. The assessment of the existence, and potential quantum, of contingencies inherently involves the exercise of significant 
judgement and the use of estimates regarding the outcome of future events. 

In respect of financial guarantees provided by the Company to third parties, the Company considers that it is more likely than not 
that such an amount will not be payable under the guarantees provided. 

g. Defined benefit obligations 
The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and the present value of the gratuity obl igation are determined using actuarial 
valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making var ious assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. 
These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved 
in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligat ion is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All 
assumptions are reviewed at each reporting dale. 

The parameter most subject to change is the discount rate. In detem1ining the appropriate discount rate for plans operated in India, 
the management considers the interest rates of government bonds. 

The mortality rate is based on publicly available monality tables for India. Those mortality tables tend to change only at interval in 
response to demographic changes. Future salary increases and gratuity increases arc based on expected future in Oat ion rates. 

h. Provision for obsolete inventory 
Inventory write downs are accounted, considering the nature of inventory, ageing, liquidation plan and net realisable value. These 
write downs are recognised as an expense and are included in "(Jncrease)/decrease in inventories of finished goods and work-in­
progress" in the statement of profit and loss .. 

i. Expected credit losses on financial assets 

The impairment prov isions of financial assets and contract assets are based on assumptions about risk of default and expected 
timing of collection. The Company uses judgment in making these assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impaim1ent 
calculation, based on the Company's past history of collections, customer's creditworthiness, existing market conditions as well as 
forward looking estimates at the end of each reporting period. 

j . Non current assets held fo r sale 
Non current assets held for sale are measured at the lower of carrying amount or fair value less costs to sell. Determination of fair 
value involves management estimate. Fair value of assets held for sale is determined using valuation technique involving 
unobservable inputs. Judgement is involved in estimating future cash flow, determining discount rate etc. 

12 Segment information 

(a) Basis of identifying operating segments: 
Operating segments arc identified as those components of the Company (a) that engage in business activities to earn revenues and 
incur expenses (including transactions with any of the Company's other components); (b) whose operating results are regularly 
reviewed by the Company's Chief Executive Officer 10 make decisions about resource allocation and performance assessment 
and (c) for which discrete financial infom1ation is available. 

The accounting policies consistently used in the preparation of the financ ial statements are also applied to record revenue and 
expenditure in individual segments. Assets, liabilities, revenues and direct expenses in relation to segments are categorised based 
on items that are individually identifiable to that segment, while other items, wherever allocable, are apportioned to the segments 
on an appropriate basis. Certain items are not specifically allocable to individual segments as the underlying services are used 

interchangeably. 
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(b). The Company is engaged in a single business segment of sale of garment, and hence, no additi.onal disclosures are required, 

other than those already given in the financial statements. 

13 Commitments and contingencies 

I. Leases 
The Company evaluates if an arrangement qualifies to be a lease as per the requirements of Ind AS I 16. Identification of a lease 
requires significant judgement. The Company uses judgement in assessing whether a contract ( or part of contract) include a lease, 
the lease term (including anticipated renewals), the applicable discount rate, variable lease payments whether are in-substance 
fixed. The judgement involves assessment of whether the asset included in the contract is a fully or part ly identified asset based on 
the facts and circumstances, whether the contract include a lease and nonlease component and if so, separation thereof for the 
purpose of recognition and measurement, determination of lease term basis, inter alia the non-cancellable period of lease and 
whether the lessee intends to opt for continuing with the use of the asset upon the expiry thereof, and whether the lease payments 
are fixed or variable or a combination of both. The Company records the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments 

discounted at the incremental borrowing rate. 

II. Contingencies 
In the ordinary course of business, the Company faces claims and assertions by various parties. The Company assesses such 
claims and assertions and monitors the legal environment on an ongoing basis with the assisrnnce of external legal counsel. 
wherever necessary. The Company records a liability for any claims where a potential loss is probable and capable of being 
estimated and discloses such mailers in its financial statements, if material. For potential losses that are considered possible, but 
not probable, the Company provides disclosure in the financial statements but does not record a liability in its accounts unless the 

loss becomes probable. 

As at 
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 

Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts 3.81 3.81 

The Company does not have any further pending litigations which would impact its financial position. 

Ill. Commitments 

Capital commitments 

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed 
on capital account and not provided for (net of advances) 

As at 
March 31, 2025 March 3 1, 2024 
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14 Related party transactions 

a. Names of related parties and description of relationships: 

Description of relationship 
Immediate Holding Company 

Fellow Subsidiaries 

Key management personnel 
Director: 

b, Transactions with related parties 

Name of related parties 
Gokaldas Exports Limited 

All Colour Garments Private Limited 
SNS Clothing Private Limited 
Gokaldasexports Acharpura Private Limited 
Sri Susamyuta Knits Private Limited 
Gokaldas Exports FZCO 
Nava Apparels LLC FZ 
Matrix Design & Industries Pvt Ltd 
Gokaldas Exports Corporation, USA 

Sathyamurthy A 
P Viswanalh 
Prabhat Kumar Singh 

Transactions with related parties are made on tem1s equivalent to those that prevail in arm's length transactions. Outstanding balances at the 
year-end are unsecured and interest free and settlement occurs in cash. There have been no guarantees provided or received for any related 
party receivables or payables. For the period ended March 31, 2025, the Company has not recorded any impaim1ent of receivables relating to 

amounts owed by related parties {March 31, 2024 : Rs. Nil). 

c. The following table provides the closing balances of related parties as at the end of relevant financial year: 
March 31, 2025 

Other financial assets 
Gokaldas Exports Limited 94.41 

94.41 

March 31, 2024 

94.75 
94.75 
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15 Ratio Analysis and its elements 

S.No. 
(a) 
(b) 
(c) 
(d) 
(e) 
(f) 

(g) 
(h) 
(i) 
(j) 
(k) 

Particulars 
Current ratio 
Debt equity ratio 
Debt Service Coverage ratio 
Return on Equity ratio 
Inventory turnover ratio 
Trade receivables Turnover Ratio 
Trade Payable Turnover Ratio 
Net Capital Turnover Ratio 
Net Profit ratio 
Return on Capital Employed 
Return on Investment 

Formula for computation of ratios: 

S.No. Particulars 

(a) Current ratio 
(b) Debt equity ratio 

(c) Debt Service Coverage ratio 

(d) Return on Equity ratio 

(e) Inventory turnover ratio 

(f) Trade receivables Turnover Ratio 

(g) Trade Payable Turnover Ratio 

(h) Net Capital Turnover Ratio 

(i) Net Profit ratio 

U> Return on Capital Employed 

(k) Return on Investment 

Numerator 

Average current Assets 
Average Debt (Borrowing) 
Average Debt (Borrowing)= (opening 
debt+closing debt)/2 

Earnings before interest, depreciation and 
taxes (Profit 
Before Tax + Finance cost + Depreciation) 

Profit for the period/year 

Cost of goods sold 

Total sale of finished goods 

Total Purchases 

Revenue from operations 

Profit for the period/year (PAT) 
Profit Before Tax + Finance cost 

Earnings before interest, depreciation and 
taxes (Profit 
Before Tax + Finance cost + Depreciation) 

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 

122.96 

(0.01) 

-0.72% 
-0.71% 

Denominator 

Average current Liabilities 
Average total Equity 
Average total Equity= (opening total 
equity+closing total equity)/2 

132.24 

(0.01) 

-0.74% 
-0.74% 

Total Debt (Borrowing) repaid during the 
year 

Average total Equity 
Average total Equity = ( opening total 
equity+closing total equity)/2 

Average Inventory 
Average lnventory=(opening 
inventory+closing inventory)/2 

Average trade receivables 
Average trade receivables=(opening trade 
receivables+closing trade receivables)/2 

Average trade payables 
Average trade payable=( opening trade 
payable+closing trade payable)/2 

Average total Equity 
Average total Equity= (opening total 
equity+closing total equity)/2 

Revenue from operations 
((Total Assets - ROU Assets - investment in 
mutual funds)-(Current Liabilities­
borrowings-current lease liabilities)) 

Average total assets= (opening total 
assets+closing total assets)/2 
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16 Disclosures on Financial instruments 

This section gives an overview of the significance of financial instruments for the Company and provides additional information on 

balance sheet items that contain financial instruments. 

The details of significant accounting pol icies, including the criteria for recognition, the basis of measurement and the basis on which 
income and expenses are recognised in respect of each class of financial asset and fi nancial liability are disclosed in the accounting pol icies 

to the financial statements. 

(a) Financial assets and liabilities 
The following tables presents the carrying value and fair value of each category of financial assets and liabilities: 

As at March 31, 2025 

A mortised cos I 
Fair va lue 

Total 
throu h OC I 

Fina ncial assets 
Other financial assets 95.62 95.62 

Cash and cash equivalents 0,10 0. 10 
95.72 95.72 

Financial liabilities 
Trade payables 0.94 0.94 

0.94 0.94 

As at March 31, 2024 

Amortised cost 
Fair value 

Total 
throu h OCI 

Fina ncia 1 assets 
Other financial assets 95.96 95.96 

Cash and cash equivalents 0. 10 0.10 
96.06 96.06 

Financial liabilities 
Trade payables 0.60 0.60 

0.60 0.60 

(b) Fair value hierarchy 

The following table provides an analysis of financial instruments that arc measured subsequent to initial recognition at fair value, grouped 

into Level I to Level 3, as described below: 

Quoted prices in an active market (Level I): This level of hierarchy includes fi nancial assets that are measured by reference to quoted 
prices (unadj usted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. This category consists of investment in quoted equity shares, and 

mutual fund investments. 

Valuation techniques with observable in1>11ls (Level 2): This level of hierarchy includes financial assets and liabilities, measured using 
inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e., as prices) or 

indirectly (i.e., derived from prices). 

Valuation techniques with signilicanl unobsen•ablc inputs ( Level 3): This level of hierarchy includes financial assets and liabilities 
measured using inputs that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs). Fair values are determined in whole or in part. 
using a valuation model based on assumptions that are neither supported by prices from observable current market transactions in the same 

instrument nor are they based on available market data. 

(i) Short-term financial assets and liabilities are stated at carrying value which is approximately equal to their fair value. 

(ii) Management uses its best judgement in estimating the fair value of its financial instruments. However, there arc inherent limitations in 

any estimation technique. Therefore, for substantially all financial instruments, the fair value estimates presented above are not necessarily 
indicative of the amounts that the Company could have realised or paid in sale transactions as of respective dates. As such, fair value of 
financial instruments subsequent to the reporting dates may be different from the amounts reported at each reporting date. 

(iii) There have been no transfers between Level I, Level 2 and Level 3 during the period ended March 31, 2025 and March 3 1, 2024. 
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(c) Financial risk management objectives and l'Olicics 

In the course of its business, the Company is exposed primarily to fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates, interest rates, equity 
prices, liquidity and credit risk, which may adversely impact the fair value of its financial instruments. The Company has a risk 
management policy which not only covers the foreign exchange risks but also other risks associated with the financial assets and liabilities 
such as interest rate risks and credit risks. The risk management policy is approved by the Board of Directors. The risk management 

framework aims to: 

(i) create a stable business planning environment by reducing the impact of currency and interest rate fluctuations on the Company's 

business plan. 

(ii) achieve greater predictability to earnings by determining the financial value of the expected earnings m advance. 

Market risk 
Market risk is the risk of any loss in future earnings, in realisable fair values or in future cash nows that may result from a change in the 
price of a financial instrument. The value of a financial instrument may change as a result of changes in interest rates, foreign currency 
exchange rates, equity price fluctuations, liquidity and other market changes. Future specific market movements cannot be normally 
predicted with reasonable accuracy 

(i) Market risk- Interest rate risk 
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash nows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes m market 
interest rates. The Company's exposure to the risk of changes in market mterest rates relates primarily to the Company 's long-term debt 
obligations with floating interest rates. The Company manages its interest rate risk by having a balanced ponfoho of fixed and variable rate 

loans and borrowrngs. 

{ii) Market risk- Foreign currency risk 
Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes m foreign 
exchange rates. The Company's exposure to the risk of changes in foreign exchange rates relates primarily to the Company's operating and 

financing activities. 

Credit r isk 
Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract. leading to a financrnl 
loss. Financial instruments that are subject to credit risk and concentration thereof principally consist of trade receivables, investments. 
cash and cash equivalents and financial guarantees provided by the Company. 

The carrying value of financial assets represents the maximum credit risk. The maximum exposure 10 credit risk was l 95.72 lakhs and ~ 
96.06 lakhs as at March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024 respectively, being the total carrying value of Investments, Loans. other financial 
assets, Cash and cash equivalents, Bank balances. 

Customer credit risk is managed by each business uni t subject to the Company's established policy, procedures and control relating to 
customer credit risk management. An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date on an individual basis for major customers. 
The Company does not hold colla1eral as security. 

Wilh respect 10 Trade receivables. the Company has constituted the tenns 10 review the receivables on periodic basis and to take necessary 
mitigations, wherever required. The Company creates allowance for all unsecured receivables based on lifetime expected credit loss based 
on a proviswn matrix. The provision matrix takes into account historical credit loss experience and is adjusted for forward looking 
information. The expected credit loss allowance is based on the ageing of the receivables that are due and rates used in the provision 

matrix. 

Credit risk from balances with bank and financial institutions is managed by the Company's treasury department in accordance with the 
Company's policy. Investments of surplus funds are made only with approved counterparties and within credit limits assigned to each 
counterparty. The limits are set to minimise the concentration of risks and therefore mi1iga1e financial loss through counterparty's potential 

failure to make payments. 

Liquidity risk 
Liquidity risk refers to the risk that the Company cannot meet its financial obligations. The objective of liquidity risk management is to 
maintain sufficient liquidity and ensure that funds are available for use as per requirements. The Company invests its surplus funds m bank 
fixed deposit, which carry no or low market risk. 

The Company monitors its risk of a shonage of funds on a regular basis. The Company's objective is tO maintain a balance between 
continuity of funding and flexibility through the use of bank overdrafts, bank borrowings, sale of assets and strategic partnership with 
investors, etc. The Company assessed the concentration of risk with respect to refinancing its debt and concluded it to below. 

The following table shows a maturity analysis of the anticipated cash flows including interest obligations fo ;;;,--"--- nancial 
liabilities on an undiscounted basis, which therefore differ from both carrying value and fair value. 
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Particulars 
March 3 1, 2025 
Trade payables 

March 31, 2024 
Trade payables 

Excessive r isk concentration 

0-1 year 

0.94 
0.94 

0.60 
0.60 

> I year To1al 

0.94 
0.94 

0.60 
0.60 

Equity Price Risk is related to the change in fair value of the investments in equity securities. Company's investments in equity securities, 
including investments held for sale, are subject to changes in fair value of investments. The carrying value of investments represents the 
maximum equity risk. The maximum exposure to equity price risk was f Nil and t Nil as on March 31, 2025 and March 3 I, 2024 
respeclively, being the carrying value (net of provisions) of investments in unquoted equity shares. The risk ,s arising primarily on account 
of the Company's investment in a foreign associate. 

17 Capital management 
The Company's capital management is intended to create value for shareholders by facilitating the meeting of long tenn and shon tenn 
goals of the Company 

The Company determines the amount of capital required on the basis of annual business plan coupled with long term and shon term 
strategic investment and expansion plans. The funding needs are met through equity, cash generated from operations and sale of cenam 
assets, long tenn and short term bank borrowings and strategic pannership with investors. 

For the purpose of the Company's capital management, capital includes issued equity cap11al, share premium and all other equity reserves 
attributable to the equity holders of the Company. 

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the 
financial covenants. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return 
capital 10 shareholders or issue new shares. The Company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is total debt divided by total capital 
plus total debt. The Company's policy is to keep the gearing ratio at an optimum level to ensure that the debt related covenant are complied 

with. 

Particulars 
Borrowings 
Total debt 

Capital com11oncnts 
Equity share capital 
Other equity 
Total capital 

Capital and borrowings 

Gearing ratio 

March 3 1, 2025 March 31, 2024 

2.00 
92.78 
94.78 

94.78 

2.00 
93.46 
95.46 

95.46 

0% 

In order to achieve this overall objective, the Company' s capital management, amongst other things, aims to ensure that ,t meets financial 
covenants attached to the interest-bearing loans and borrowings that define capital structure requirements. Breaches in meetmg the 
financial covenants would permit the bank to immediately call loans and borrowings. There have been no material breaches in the financial 
covenants of any interest-bearing loans and borrowing for all the periods presented. 

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for manag,ng capital durmg the years ended March 31. 2025 and March 31, 

2024. 

18 Additional regulatory information required by Schedule Ill 

a. No proceedings have been initiated on or are pending agamst the Company for holding benami property under the Benami Transactions 

(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of J 988) and Rules made thereunder. 

b. The Company has not been declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government authority. 

c. The Company has no transactions with the companies struck off under Companies Act, 2013 or Companies Act 1956. • 
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d. The Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013. 
e. The Company has not entered into any scheme of arrangement which has an accounting impact on current or previous financial year. 

f. The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (lntennediaries 

with the understanding that the Intermediary shall : 

i. directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company 

(Ultimate Beneficiaries) or 
ii. provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries 

The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies). including foreign entities (Fund ing Party) with the 
understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall: 

i. directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party 

(Ultimate Beneficiaries) or 
ii . provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries 

g. There is no income surrendered or disclosed as income during the current or previous year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax 

Act, I 961, that has not been recorded in the books of account. 
h. The Company has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during the current or previous year. 

i. The Company has not revalued its propeny, plant and equipment (including right-of-use assets) or intangible assets or both dunng the 

current or previous year. 
j. The Company does not have any undisclosed income which is not recorded in the books of account that has been surrendered or disclosed 

as income during the year March 31 , 2025 and March 31, 2024 in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or 
survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 . 

19 The statement of audited standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 have been approved by the Board of Directors 

in their meeting held on May I 9, 2025. 
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20 Previous year figures have been regrouped/ rearranged wherever necessary to confonn to the current year present3lion. 
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